City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator
DATE: December 16, 2024

RE: 2025 City Council Board Appointments

Background Brief: Each December, the City Council appoints members of the Council to the various City boards/commissions as
City Council Liaisons. These boards/commissions consist of:
e Downtown Development Authority (Alternate)
Planning Commission
Parks & Recreation
Tree Committee
Election Commission
Southfield School Board

Previous Action: 12-18-23 City Council Meeting
Economic Impact: N/A
Recommendation: N/A

Recommended Motion:

Moved by seconded by to appoint tothe DDA as an
alternate.

Moved by seconded by to appoint to the Planning
Commission.

Moved by seconded by to appoint to the Parks &

Recreation Committee.

Moved by seconded by to appoint to the Tree
Committee.

Moved by seconded by to appoint to the Election
Commission.

Moved by seconded by to appoint as the

Southfield School Board Liason.

Kelly Garrett Bruce Kantor Jalen Jennings Dalton Barksdale Jason Hammond
Mayor Mayor Pro-Tem Council Member Council Member Council Member
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